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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
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Criminal Action No

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 5:07-CR- _?3? (GID)
V. Vio: 41 CFR 102-74.380 (b)
[2 Counts]

JOHN MURTARI,
Defendant. INFORMATION
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THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE

On or about August 30, 2007, in Onondaga County, in the Northern

District of New York, the defendant,

JOHN MURTARI,

on land acquired for the use of the United States, did willfully destroy or

damage property, to wit: the defendant did write on the surface of the plaza

outside the James M. Hanley Federal building there by defacing and damaging

said property,
All in viclation of 41 CFR 102-74 .380(b)



THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT TWO

On or about September 4, 2007, in Onondaga County, in the Northern

District of New York, the defendant,
JOHN MURTARI,
on land acquired for the use of the United States, did willfully destroy or
damage property, to wit: the defendant did write on the surface of the plaza
outside the James M. Hanley Federal building there by defacing and damaging
said property,
All in violation of 41 CFR 102-74 .380(b)

GLENN T. SUDDABY
United States Attorney
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Dated: September 4, 2007 By: Richard R. Southwick
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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